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oL IN THE MATTER IOF:

S. EXPERT YESTIMONY, DAILY COPY, CONVENTIONS

{t BEFORE THE
NEW MEX( C'O OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
April 28 1971

EXAMINE"(rHEARING
N

1y

- ) - - o l—--—--—------—-——-——-—-———————-—;-g-_-’-"{—--)\

ﬁpﬁi_;,-\cn of.. Big ngn’ Drillingv*
Company for salt water disposal,
Lea County, New Mexlco.

2
‘ :

BEFORE: Elvis, A."Utz, Examiner

Case’'No.
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SPECIALIZING 1M

g /I;i‘f,lling cti\fypany for salt water disposal, Lea County, Nev¥

12 So® MR T Any'_‘pther appgaranceS?
sl © WILLIAM . LeMAY DU

18 . © DIRET EXANINATION

19| By MR. STEVENS:

5 MR }{I]’KLE:. Do you ’mve an extra iet of your

23 | exhivits?
2| A 'CCmihly, qiarono'e.; .

1 —MR. UTZ: Case h527

2 L MR HATCH: case M527, application of‘Bigw“G“

i
o o I
l* Mexico.

) e )

f,.y k . k : ,‘ s
" uR, STEVENS: Mr. Examiner ponald G.° Stevens

1

.réi‘preui\tin‘g“ the Big "six" prilling Company.
XA \ie have one expert i:i-bnesé’ to be sworn.
N - ‘ (witness sworn.) |

o MRFIUKI-E ‘Mr. Examin ner, clarence Hinkle,

_Hinkle, pondurant, Cox and Eaton, and I would like to enter

11| an appearance for Atlantic Richfield.

13 o  (wnereupon, Applicant's
e | . \inibits One through gix .
14 S L weremarked for. 1dent1fictt1en;)

i
_—_______,__——-—"“——‘—_ o Vy

16 | called as & witness, naving been first duly sworn, Was

17| examined and téétiﬁed‘ as ‘follows:
____,____.————‘—'——-‘

BY MR. 2= —

2| q  Would you atate your name, your residence and

21| your sccupation?




N [ A " Yes;William J. LeMay, a consulting geologist
z4§§ggsanta Fe, New Maxico. '

3 “5 Q@ (By Mr. Stevens) HAVe you testified before
4 the:New Mexico 01l Consérvation Comnission, and have your L

8 qgglifieations bgen accepted by said comuasion?
f i - .

B . 6 ,y,’r"’i)' A YQS, I have. 20 : ; 1 ,¢ )

7 " MR, STEVENY: Mr. Examiner, are the witness'

y-meier 1

=

‘8| gualifications acceptable? ﬁacﬁb
9 §U,*7 MR, UTZ: Y assume he's made a study of this o o

it ' > o L
10 | sitwation, If he has, he's quglified,

S

Hearnlg

L

1 Q v(By M. Stéﬁens) Mr, Lenay, could you tell

e

2 ius what is propoazed by the applicant, Big "6" Prilling

*13 c¢pp;ny, in this dpplication? . N;
“l a Yes, Big "6” Drilling; conpany propoaes t3 f
7 s :

‘15 eonvert their Ora Jackson Number l—A Well in ure Sclhwrb~Bone i

QUERQUE.. NEY.MEXICO 87108

16 Springs field to.a salt water disposal well to dispose of

ERQUE.NEW MEXICO 87108

-

" th\\produc)d salt water “rom the Bone Springs fornation into
18| the Bone Snrings formation, and that well is 1ocated in

“ 91 Unit M, Section 5, Tmmship 19 South Range 35 East, eircled

, HEARINGS, swAY!unu,xxr!n T:s'rméuv, DAILY corv,‘,couvmmm "

% | 1n red on Exhibit Number One. . R é S

: e . :
209 '5IMMS BLDG.e'P.0, BOX 10928 PHONE 243:66918 ALBUY

a 'Q  Could you tell us what produced water you plan to

2 dispose into the . subJeet well?

-

23 1. A Yes, ‘Big "6" Drilling Company proposes to inJect

I T, et . %

e § L e : . iy " R .

. A R e G Sl b g 0 0 s Bl Kt A o5 il o G AR TR b, ¥ & R A e M A o 3 s g - ¥ >
L 24 oA (e Salgicua O Cl T T R At b SEEC St 23 ¥ '
i N N N . — o 2] .
; N . - . s “ " kY “ LY PR
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: + u : . : . (CT O

N ~ - K \ oy B ‘ .

g
-

FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUDG. EAST ¢ALBUQU

SPECIALIZING IN; DEFOSITIONS

24 approximately a hundred twenty~five to a hundred thirty

25 | harrels of water per day into this proposed A1 8posal_well
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10

11

12
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‘"17

18

‘19"

N
W

‘well, as nentioned previously, is circled in red on Exhibit

in thié’field are as £01l

: race H
P . 7 ,
This wctcr is beiig\produocd currcntly by their other wells
in the field. | | )
Q  You have mentioned Exhibit Number Onc.;‘dould
you -- what has been narkcd as Exhibit Uumber Onc. Coﬁld
you identify and explain it rurther? O
A Yes,’ Exhibit Number Onc is a locction land
ownership map ‘I the Scharb-Bane Springs field area showing
the wellc 1n the vicinity of the proposed inJection wcll
(cnd the acreage ounership involved in a radius of over two
':ilcs rfon the proposed injéction weil. The pr%posed inJectiow

H

Number Onc.f

g Referring to what has been marked as Applicantls
Exhibit Nunber Two, would you explain the situction to thc
Commission? |

A | Exhibit Nunber Two 15 a structure nap of the Scharb-
Bone Springs ficid. Its been contoured on a riftyafoot

contour interval The datun is the top of the Seharb 1imestonc

which 18 thc pay in’the field. e T
Some pertinent factse: concerning the accumulction

3

‘The wclla tha* wcrc drilled

(32

ton thoasand fcet or below which would encounter thc Scharb

pcy are circled. Thc wells producing or whic¢ch havc produced

‘Prom the Schcrb field are colorcd in ‘1ight blue.‘

vy
o f

Yon,ti11_nnfc_nna;uc11_in_nhih_nnmbcn;A,_SQctinn_ﬁg__.
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}‘\\» | bace 5
1119, '35, was coapleted from & eerbonete e’perioxinetelﬁ tive
) 2 hundred fifty feet above the Scherb ey This is the only |
L 3 well in this general area which 18 a producer of oil from ’
?* ) 4 below ten thousand feet, or epproxinetely ten thousa.nd, X
;ia s thin,‘n,“ Zhe top of the pay was °n that one, but it's not ;:bhe,
E:;,’_ -6 Sehardb pay. |
~a_= 7 : SOme :lntereating things to note are the tw'o dry
g 8| holes in Seetioii'jjfr""ive. mhere's actually three of _th,e“‘-** they
_é_’;‘ 9) are eircleg, but they -- they are not. p’roduetive rrom the
2t ‘45 the ease of the ‘Well in Unit c, Seetion 5, - |
I § 3 ® this had a remnant of limeetone whieh was tight, had no :
, ? é 13 porousity at all. As was the ease in the other two dry
5 I - ggg 14 | noles in the south helf of Section 5, there was no correlative
l E | g‘gg 15 point to piek e detun, or in- other words, - ‘there wes no scharb
? g% 16 limestone developed, the: entire section was shele. o ?
l §§'§ " ‘ R besieelly what we have here is a porousity d
l § §§ “8‘ envelope, even though there i a nose contoured 1n the
f B g%g 19 eree 'me production is. etretograpiiieelly enclosed , and ; :
i _ l ' ifg 2 | there is other evidenee as to the stretogrephic nature -of the : , " )
I g ?‘% a1 ece\muletion whick I will have to bri(ng up later. It does show oy
z"o 2| tnat the proposed ix\,jeetion well 1s slightly higher than the |
g I % :Z: %% 23 everege, but 1t 1s no\\ right on the top of the nose, andit
i | E éf % does have a nicée' porous. seetion of Seha.rb pey developed.
15
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1

12

13

14

15

16
1
18

19

21

22

123 .

)

25

?marginal status.

poe 6
A yo;'it's a_linestone.
Q A limestone? |
A > Coarse linestone. ) o §

nd} : Referring to what has been -arked as Exhibit
uunber ‘hree, could you explain the situntion?

A Exhibit Number Three is a pyoduction datum aép‘oif
the scharb field. The datums that are indicatad over the

wells are the barrels of oil produced from these 1ndiv16ua1

zwells during the month of May as were reported by the
jvl:zngi.neer:mg cqmmittee in Hobbs.' Hnny of the operutors have

*not reported accurate water, going into thut in the next

exhibit but the main purpose ‘of the exhibit is ‘to show the

‘marginal nature generally of ‘the field. There are & few

wells producing over two thousand barrels. In general, thﬁ‘“p“

averagé'well7is dqwn quite a bit end the field approaching a

L The 1nJection ﬂell ugain 1s circled in red’ D&rihg
the month of February, it produced 863 barrels of oil.

Th

Exh*bit Three and Exhibit Four, I'délike t; &

1nto tnese together, if I may.-

Q May I ask you one question -

4 ’f-'" i \ é

A Yes. | : .
d "fhéie?' |
.?k"A . {Yea.\' o
Q What's a r;jggfcorrelation between the amount of

S:’

e W R L bW T e T




pace T
1] odl which/a*:lll be in:jected into this well and the uoun"
3 z of o1l and water being withdra.\m by wells in the field as
L :L 3o February of 19717
e 33 g 4 A I don't think I understand the question.
’ ::? o s Q  Well, my question is, how. much water is being -- will
‘Zg_ | 6| be put in tais well 1 this a.pplieation is approved in
L ’ :LE ‘ 24 conparison with the amount of oil and water that is beingA
',‘ l § 8 ‘produced by each or the rest of the wells 1nﬂ1e ﬁ.eld? /é"ti
. ; 9 ‘testified that some one hundred twenty-f:lve to one hundred L
L= 10 thirty ba.rrels of water wil), be injected -- |
I = 11 A Yee, into the iri,ject:!.on well, righf . :
I g g 12 ,~ Q A;;proxima.telyk how much 61l is bg;hg withdrawn =
: | §?° | trom othe wells in the field, on an average basis, a very | =
' e g § & " rouga approxiuation? ”
q' o égg 15 ‘ A Less than -- an averv.ge of less :thun a thousmd
, 3 “ Egg 16 'barrels per month, but theé wells vary as shcwn -- as on the. |
: g: l o %éé 17} enclosed. exhibit, Pressure has declincd, 1n the fi&id and X
5}3 I é gg 18 its reached a margin of == as I stated, most wells are’
i 5: ;g 19 pumping. The withdrawal of fluid from the Scharb field
*ﬂ l , 3 f;f‘g 0|18 == there's been no pressure maintenance or a.nyth:l.ng , =
 ’.>; \"“l - g f% 21 :instituted in the charb rield, and thererorewthe e-in.jec'@ionﬁ i
;?f Eog’ ] of fluid Will be far less than the anount of fluid that s
}'I | § ;z 23 being withdrawn from the field. ]
: ? I R AT A Q. And 1t ‘will e far: less tnan the amount ?f fluld 5
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18
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A Vell, on a per well‘basib, we are talking about

'injecting a hundred and thirty barrels ver day, or say

thirty-five bundred barrels per month; and there ~- and the
average -- there's no well in the field that's producing

‘thirty-five hundred barrels per month, so on a per weil
basis, we would befinjecting slightly probsbly more fiuid

than would be produced by some of the wells.‘/

Q Hbuld that be true as ~= When you include theé
weter that may he being produced? '

A No, thax probably isn't. true. There's no way'
thet'you can gauge the water, As'I mentioned previonsly,
the weter a lot of tines is not reported eecurateiy..

Q | Would you explain the significance of yhat has
been marked'Eihibite Number Four and Five?

A Well, Exaibiu‘Nunber Fbur, I would 1ike to talk
, N

~ebout it 1in conJunction with Exhibit Mamber Three.

~ Oh, excuse me.;

| A Exhibit Number ‘Four 13 a tebnlation ror the last
thirteen uwonths of the oil being produced by the aroposed
injeetion well, the Scharb -= in the Scharb field, and also
the water as ~= the yater data that is supplied to mevby
Big "6"% ﬁhiep was taken from records of actual water truck-d

from the tank batte¥y on the Ora Jackson A tank battery.

This tank battery is hooked up to the proposed injection




M

¥r

wﬁﬁ_\w_\;w

PAGE 9

B
1
|

Ora Jackaon Number ™.

TR B R
b

. :‘""w
N

It 18 not making any water,"“it'é‘}o.}st:"uctura.lly

" . 3| lower well than the fprbpésed injection well, but because

S e S

==

L

- 4| it has not made any water, the operating costs are much

e
=Y

i : g  §| less than in the proposed injeetion well; which has, as

b e Sl 6| you will riotice, a.veraged something between two and three

- 7 | thuusand barrels of oil par’ month s even though the

8 production‘ of oil has been higher,*- and its dropped recently,

9| total fluid has dropped, but Big "6" feels tha.t they can

R BRI RT

10 -continue to opera.te the well in Section 8 ma.king a small

dearnley-meier

11 margin of profit, where the well -~ the proposed 1n.jeetion ‘

L UL NPT RS
St A i FETR AR

. ";’ ;.' ) .5 ‘;;: : t v‘
o

12 well in Section 5, because of the higl wa.ter, the high cost

\
,.-.,»‘w‘
103

13 | of trucking wg.tcr out of there, it has become uneconomical.

Sag iy

14 , The relative costs of trucking water averages s

R Ay

18 | for Bix -"Gh";‘twmtyéﬁve cents per barrel. That's been an

il

2

16 | avers.ge over the last thirteen months.

17 a This Exhibit Number Four shows tha.t -- the

18 relfa.tions‘ﬁip between the two wells, the oil proélucfh; and

g

A,

19 the water p’roduéti&n. The -- as I mentioned, the well in

20 Uhit G of Section 8 opera.ted by Bix "EY has produced less R l

e

21 | "than a hundred barrels of water per ‘month, whereas the other

2 | well tied to the same tank battery has produced, averaged

23 over bwo thousa.nd barrels ot water per month

“SPECIALIZING 1N: DEPOSITIONS, HEARYIGS, STATEMENTS, EXPERT. TESTIMONY, DAILY COPY, CONVENTIONS
209 3IMMS BLOG.0 P.0. BOX 1092%+PHONE 243.6691 ¢ ALBUQUERQUE. iNEW MEXCO 87
FIRST NATIONAL BANK BLDG. EASTeALBUGUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87508

2 o Q Do’ you ha.ve any 1nformation as to’ ‘the amount
| op mater being pmﬂmlhﬁnmmmu in1padly
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11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
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22

23

24

25

race 10

£ive hundred feet.

in théwst side of the field? Do they report any water?
. A Most of the wells did not report any water.

As I mentioned before, there is no sccurate g@uge of the
’iu._ter, of ,i'.'hé - whéft's re’porte'd in the Engineer:i}"’fg‘?f'
comittee books, because a lot of oporators Just don't keep

accurate aecounts of how much water is produced. It 1s

trucked, and I am sure 1t's am.lable at trueking compa.ny

. records, but not in the books.

Q Re‘fér“ring t0 what has been marked as Rxnibit

'( Number Five, would you explain that fo the Comission?

AL
A Exhibit Number Flve :Ls a dia i-amatic sketch of

the ‘proposed water injection well, the O'ra Jackson Number 1-A

in Section 5 located 660 from the south and 'i;sso'rfbm the

west of that section. o T
Going over it brie’fly, thirte'e'i; and ‘f;iiree-%éi‘ghths’

casing was set a.t 398 feet with 450 nacks, and a.n 1ntermed1ate ,

atring of co.sing, eight and five-eights dimension was set

a.t 3989 feet, w:!.th ‘three hundred reet of seven and seven- i

‘eights inch cash&g when this hole wes axilled qun, and a

produetion casing of four and a ha.lr inch diameter was

‘cemented at a D of 10,165 rqct with a hundred and fj,«fty

sacks., ‘ , 7 ,
As shown on Exhibit Number Six and as calculated,

the top of the cement on the production string is at ninety-




| | ot 11
1 ‘ The applicant Jﬁropé;é_s to inject produced | f
2| water into "fhe "perro'r‘ations fron '1’0‘6)62ﬁ to 10 119 feet :
3 opposite the Scharb pay through two and three-eighths
4 4neh plastic lined tubing, and set a Baker Model R Packer
tO -8 a.ﬁ nine thouamd Peet. » -
& 6 Q. This water that is to be’ inJected 15 native
, f{ 7| water? \ :
gE-; 8| A Thats corract, | - -
_g’l_;‘ | 9 Q  Prom the formation it's to be 1ﬁ'Jécted into?
E | 10 A Tt's water produced in the Scharb field.
= n" Q - Referi;:"g to what has been marked as Exhibit
g 8 '12“.Nnmbe'i' ;815:, wou;lld you expl#in it to the Commission?: v
§§ 13 A Exhibit Number Six is a’l'-- are two logs of the; |
\\\ggg ‘ 14 pi-opbsed MJecfion' well, radio-a.etji've 'logé showing various 1 \
‘ gg% “35: ’tops encountered while drilling the well, the proposed
§§§ 16 | 4njection xone, tops of cement, ét cetera. It's really a
g %;2‘: 7| repeat of what's shown i_n the diggmmatic sketch, but 1t
§_ §§ “8’ also shows the log characteristiés of the hole. -
g:é.z f’}‘ | Q  Mr. Leua.y, in your opinion as a geologlist e,nd
5 f’::g 20 oxpert witness, will the indection of thie native Bone
g f% a _Springs water into the Bone Spr:lngs formation in the Senaib | "
:’: ;g “22' rield pro ‘f’"t cqrmlative :31ghts a.nd -= or will it result in o
, §§§' 23, "ste? . . i SR
gé f % ‘ A No, I f:elieve that the »gsta_.tu’s’ of the presen’tﬁpodl




Ak
S

il

vy
gt

N

1
'%.

)

e S R . AR - e
T by : = : g . ; g : P
: . N e Y - . R R g o T
i, A ., x e b ! - e o . e A -y , .
s g R PRy o ; £ St : g Pkt & : 2 a2t g e
L o RIS B By 3 Y B TR R E AT P S il N O N S St TR o AT LA ENL PR e
A BRF o 1% TR weE L™ b » i D o vicie-n 4 Tk W A ¥R R 0 A TR S T N A £,

-meier raporting

‘dearnley

SPECIALIZING IN: DEPOSITIONS, HEARINGS, STATEMENTS, EXPERT TESTINONY, DAILY COPY, CONVENTIONS.

209 SIMMS BLDG.#P.0. BOX 10026 PHONE 243:8691s ALEUQUERQUE, NEWMEXICO 87103

FIRST NATIONAL BANK BLDG, EASTeALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO ari08

10

11

12

13

14
- 18
16
|l

18

19

2

22
23
24

25

12

PAGE

‘the Bough C or other thin carbonate zones whereby you are

dealing with expensive operat)ng costs, You are &epletinéw
the pressure rapidly, and the injection of rluid into the
rormation will help maintain’oottomhole pressure and therﬁby

ultimately help all.the operators in the field recover

~more o1l than 1f none of this prgggqﬁgwygg_even maintained

to any extent._
I realize a hnndred and ‘thirty barrels a day 1sn't

<a'pressur¢‘ma1ntenanc¢ program in the salt water disposal'

program, but I think its net effect will be positive in
allowing the other operatozs to -~ and Big "g" 1n: their

rounding 1ocations, they own all the operating rights

“onall\orrsOt 1oéat1ons except Atlantic's location to the

northeast, and I think they look at 1t in'ééfms of helping

the reservoifugénerally and not being detrimental to the

Uy 5

reservoir, ;
RN
\' e !

Q Were Exhibits One through ‘Six prerifed by you
or under your diﬁection?
A qr‘r they were,

MR.'SIEVENS° At this time, Mr. Exnminer, we

"would like to move the introduction of Exhibits One through

six. | |
MR. UTZ: Without objectioh, Exhibits One through

Six will be entered into the record of this case.

I
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’witness and ‘offer two exhibits in evidence.

14

(Hhereupon, Applicant‘
Exhibits 1 through 6 were
received in evidence.)

MR. STEVENS: And we have no further questions.

MR UTZ ‘Do you have questjons?
MR. HINKLE: No questions. We will put on one

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. UTZ: - | b,
Q Mr. LeMay, Big "6”;gwns a well in bnit C,

Numbar 2-A -
A That's corfect.
Q -~ in Section 82 f g o o

A Yes. _
. Q Is that well down-structure from the proposed
<1nJection well?
A Yés,‘it-is.- T - o,

< oal

. q And immediately south of the proposed 1nJection

fg§$k,yyou have Standard of Texas 1ocated1
LA

; Yes, that well was purchased by Charlie Reed

It has had no rsport, I think it's ahnt to be temporarily
abandoned. 'That would be in Unit E of Section 8, and Big ngn
owns the well, the diagonal southwest offset in Section 7,
‘that's: ‘their Hooper B. They also own the northwest offset
‘in Section 65'that's that Dalmont well, and Atlantic oms

,
iz

2,
#
3
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10 ¢ Okay, .

11 A That)I’mentioned did not plan developﬁéﬁf.Aiit'waé
7§ g 12 3ust a;aha1e section in the Scharb pay equivalent.

"ﬁﬁ§§§Wv13 Q" You don't feel that the inJection of water into
)g §§~1? the -- in the same formatior will harm your Number Two Well
§~§§ 15| in Unit ¢ of Section 87 | |
fg'gg 15"\\ A  No, it's a pretty boor well to ﬁtart with, and:
’ ~§L§§ | I think 1¢ anything 1611 tend to help the bottomhole

i§:§§ 18 pressure. The well have never been very good, as you can.
“gfég 19| gee on*that Exhiﬁiﬁ%ﬁumber Four, It'a producing two to
lggg 20 | gix hundred barrels of oil a month, but its been a reul
‘§f§§n21 cheap well .to operate, and =e -
,§ ég 2w, STEVENS: Excuse me, Mr. LeMay. I think the
 §7§§ 23 Ex;miner was peaking of the well on Section 5, wera you not,‘
'§,§§,?4 ;is that correct or not? o R R

A |
eace  1H
1 Q And Big “6“ owns the operating rights in the
2| northwest quarter ot 5?
3 A Yes,
4 Q  The well in Unit E is -- that's a Scharb well?
5 A Yes, iﬁ‘section 5, yes si}, that's a Scharb well.
6 Q  Are there sny wels immediately east of -- well,

7| let's say in the southeast quarter of Section 57
8 A+ °ilell, there's the southeast quarter - no, there

9| are two dry holes in ths southesst Guarier of Section 5.

% R U J;anL4uuuucuug4mﬁ;&he—ualx-on~800tion-Bf__w_

b
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.. MR, STEfENS; I'm sorry.
MR. UTZ: Unit c.

A Unitéd, that's the Ora Jackson A Number Two, Tt
goes in tho same tank battery as the proposed inJection
well, and 1t’s a pretty poor well, but it's cheap to
yoperate, and that's the rearon why they feel it's marginal,
but not at the plngging stage yet, like the other one was
because of the excess water, especially trucking‘it at .
twonty;rive*cents a barrél; It ‘has become uneconomical

Q  (By Mr. Utz) And that's the reason you S8y, even
at 863 barrels per month versus 189 barrels per month for
~the Number TWo well ror the Number Two Well it makes
i-ess than a hundred barrels per month, the Number ‘One’ Well
‘makes rourteen hundred, it s because of this increased

| water production, you say ‘that 1t's expensive to operata?

| [‘A This is correet, but I checked this with them,
because. I suggested the dewn-dip we¢¢ in Section 8 ror

our water 1nJection well and they sald their ‘Pield
-personnel did not want that, that it was cheaper to operate.
'Maybe there are other factors involved there, but it's much.
cheaper %o ogerate than the one they propose as a salt water

injection well and the faet that you will noﬂice that the

production has dropped, and I imagine Murch, although I don't

‘have the figuves, shows a firther drop from February, It

]

»_cdme_ort_=;_iia;heen_dznpping_ﬂteadily,_the_tntal £luiqd

SRR et b e
S Thatrhos fmr e ATE 22
.
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.,rﬁf‘ﬁ%gs
405 1! production in the well, a.nd it's kind of 11ke the Bough g,
: gg 2| 1t's on 1ts last lega and on a dmm-hill run.
G R ;
‘! 5 a MR, UTZ: Any other questions? e |
F 4 MP HI!!KLE I.et me ask one of Mr. LeMay.
¥ e 5 A YQS, 811‘.
: o , - 5
& 6 o cRoss EXAMTHATION A
7| BY. MR, HIHKLE o ﬁ

g Q- Did your proposed- 1n.jeotion well produce every

‘day in Febmry or just part of February?
10 A3 thiﬁk'it‘broduced every day, Mr. Hinkle, but

dearaley-meier re

117 T can't. -swear to 'bhat. Th~y didn’t tell me that -

‘12 ) g 'I‘here 's quite a difference, 1263 in Ja.nua.ry, and

13 you dropped to 863 1n Februa.ry o '

“ A Yes.: The trend has been set in October, November,

15 ’Deceaber, then it went dovm from December to January, so -~ and

16| 1% was reported to me that the tot:al fluid in the well has

SALBUGUERQUEZ NEW MEXICO 87103

QUE, NIW MEX1CO 87108

g L S L NPT T AL o i P
£ SN ; ! i osesFaiay bt i,
7 LG N - gtoshas da okl St o SR o A LR e it
v Gt Bt ST ekl : Mot o PR A R e v ol )

17| peen going down, 80 I think over a period of time, that
18 | “that curb will -~ would be correct.

19 ; MR. HINKLE: ALl right, that's al1.

720{ | MR. Urz Are there amf other questions?

21 *The witness may be excused. ’

sr:cc'ggrz‘j‘uc {5 DEPOSITIONS, HEARWGS, STATEMENTS, EXPERT TESTIMONY, DAILY COPY, CONYERTIONS

| 209'SIMMS BLDG.eP.0. BOX 10526 PHONE 243-669+
. "FIRST NATIONAL BANK BLDG, €ASY eALBUQUER

e B . o e (Witness exéuseé’“*)[

2"’ - - | MR. HINKLE: We have one witness I'd like to have
“gworn, please. N

e e {Witness sxomn.)
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1 (Wmereupon, Atlantic Ricnfield's |
; Exhibits One and _ﬁ'q[_: ere marked
‘ 2  for identification’; o
‘Zf, ) cailed as a witness, having been ﬁr’st duly sworn, was
iy s| examined and testified as ‘follows: | :
Eg_ ; |  DIRECYT EXAMINATION g |
? 7| BY MR. HINKLE: | . /
é 8| Q State §ow mme s your residence and vy whom you S
4 ;>; 9| are employed? | ‘ |
= 10 A Jerry neaed, T 1ive 1n ﬁidl@nd,m'r‘éxasl, and
= . 11 | employed by Atlantic Richfield. B ' o i
é 12| Q * And what 1syour wp'osit-:‘jﬂo'h-z
% E 13| . jetroleum engineer.
| §§§ 14 Q VHa.ve Vou préﬁous‘li)ﬁftesﬁified before the @ ’
g;% 15 COmiesion? | | |
‘g; 16 A~ Yes, I have. | |
:5,\%3,' 1| Q  And you h,a.’ire qugli;‘ied a8 a. petr;)lenm
?2% 18 engin‘éé'r?” R | |
% :ﬁ'f 19 A Yes.
FECE ,
3 §_‘£ 20 ' Q 'And your qualifications as such are a mater of
% Eg ‘21| pecord with the Commission? T '
E ;% 22 ‘A Yes, they are. o
£ 9% | , | ; .
é %% 23| - Q Are you familiar with the area which is
- é ?:7'4 _ixp}ol’:\red 1in this case® ' b
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Have you made & study of the Well --

" Yes.

Yes.

1<

Q

A

Q  -- and it's production history?
. .
Q

_ Have you prepared or has there been prepa.red
under your direction exhibits for introduction:inuthis
caset | 5: 
,A:_ Yes, they have. L
Q I refer to Exhibit N’umber One, and explain
that to the Commission? . u
| A Exhibit Number One is a.;'etr‘u_éii;ure map on the
top of the Scharb-Bone Springs pay. The wells that are.
,producing are shown -= in the charb-Bone Springs are
‘shown on the map, and our cross section locations, which
18 Exhibit Nunber Iwo, is shawing - the well on the ‘left
on the cross sectionis Atlantie Richfield COmpany's
-Hondo E-State mber One, and then Big "6y Dr111mg

,Company's Oora Jackson Number One, and the well == o

Q \That's the one they want to convert to an inJection

“A  Thetts the one they want o convert to an 1nJection

‘well, and the well to the northea§t ié Atlantic Richfield

\)E

Company's Ora Jackson Number dhv- | ” ﬁﬁ

S

f‘—xxo&_tha_tuo_uells_you4haveﬁmantioned—ouned~bthtlantic-

i

well? - Ty v S
. . LE . 1 ." P

Q wWhat 1s the present status of the production NS
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o
»

"Richfield? o .

A They are both curreritly producing. In February,
our Hondo B State Number One made 5, h36 barrels of oil,

1950 MCF of gas and 741 barrels of water.

MR UTZ ‘Would you give me that again. please?
5,436 barrels of oil, 1950 xcp of gas, and Th
=bé““é1§féf water. oOur Ora Jackson Number One, which is the

northeast well, made 2,384 varrels of 011, 1,860 MCF of
gas, and no‘uater.‘ The Big "6's" we'll, aé'haé been
testifiéd; was reported to make 863 barrels of oii‘during
fhe month oaneﬁruary, There was no gas or wnter'repb£ﬁed
1n the sub—committee books for that well for February.
"Q ~ (By Mri Hinkle) Do you have any further remarks

with respect to Exhibit Number One? B '

A No, T don't.

Q Rerer to Exhibit Number T™wo, and explain 1t to the

Examiner? | }
A Exhibit Number Two is a cross section with three

“or-four mentioned wells. The‘cross Section is‘hung on a

datum point of minus 5900, which is the top dashed 1ine

"shown here. The producing pay 'is in the Scharb~Bone

oy

Springs. The perforations in ‘our HondO‘BLState NumberAOne
and Big”6's" Orq,ﬁackson A Number ohé, which they widbfto

convert, are shown, aad then our Ora Jackson Number One.

AuLJuuLlmLggcn_zrnm_the;gros§_aect1nn,_£héL'thp

e
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pay here in the Schqrb»1s‘quitc*c0ntinﬁous over this
interval,

Q Hhat is the chidracter of the producing formation,
the Scharb-Bone Springs formation?

A It's a limestone, and’ it has produced primarily

by solution g8 drive. " .

Q  There's no evidéﬁée of water drive‘in”th1;}
pool? |

A No, théié‘S‘been no evidence of aﬁﬁéffédtive water
s, , . ;

Q What is Atlantic Ricuri‘ d's main obJection to
coh?éftinguthe,well that's been proposed to be cgnyerted
‘to an 1njection'well? YA f¢;<

A Our contention is that the conversion of tﬂis
well here to- injeet water into the pay section will result
1n an 1nefficient secondars recovery meohnnism in ﬁhis
general areagignd that additional oil, secondary oil could
be be%ter'§écov§red from the pool if it wéré put'on;an‘fﬁil
scalé injéetibn*project; and'iittﬁis is done in‘the”f;furég
 the<convers1on of éhis well now wopld redugg;fhe amount of

oil recovery ‘in the secbndafy'ﬁhit.

QDo you think that this pool is a likely candidate
for a secbndary reeovery operation? !

A It ‘has not been studied, but it's a likely

_candidate_rnr_secnndaxy_xecovon!-

e I e S
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overy

Q Now, if you were going to & secondary rec

Oper'ation,‘-hiiw ‘wouldv you 'iocate your mjpction wells to get

the best sweep possible? T - R

£ )i{',\' : PR 5
A The -- in a pool such as this, there wolld ey .

5
b

o 1ikely patterns. One would be & conventional five-

., spot pattern, bthe other would beva perimet&r flc0d, and I

woﬁid suggeét that the ’f;tve-‘spoﬁ | ’ﬁ;t'terﬁ' bev used 1n ‘the 'secoﬁﬂa‘1

recovery in this pooi.:; R | o
o  Now, I understand from your te‘sem&,mﬁ 1t

ia;:i:er 1s injected into thié prorosed well at the 'p‘resi,ent’

time, ‘i‘twill" tend to channel gowards Atlantic's ©wo

producing wells a.pd_‘other we":l.ls?%‘ B
A Yes, it will give a real Limited sweep between
our (§roduc1ng wells and the injection well, which ha_s‘. beﬁn
shown pefore. in the‘nterature“by'ﬂood test. ‘our -- also,
1 might point out that both of our wells are currently
making a substantial é:iiqunt Qf"'.prina-ry oil A ysecb’n,da.ry

sweep from this airection would reduce somewhat the amount

wells.
"Q And do you thirk that Vla“.:rer , if you:did .20 to a

gecondary recovery operation, that this would be detrimental

i &
i~
{§:

L&




recovery of o

of secondary reserves. :

-~ secondary 0il?

‘Is there anything further that you would like

+o pestify to?

t

dearaley-meier 1

MR. KINKLE ;'s all, Mr. Exaniner :

CROSS ERARS TR =—

0SS EXAMINATION -

“_—.———_——'

Would you .data on the

givé me that production

‘1—B'a.gaj.n‘?
t's th'e:f_ﬁondo state ==
e B;\tha.‘ti's 5,#36 ba.rre‘isz_f;pf,c’il.'

mat!s the one 1 got.

| EXPERT TESTIMONY, DAILY COPY. CONVENTIONS

oxay, would you like the other one?

The Ora Jackson Kumber one?

18 2,384 varrels.cf 1,860 MCF of gas, and

no water.

 po you have any explanation for the fact that
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’ I didn'f-?-”un‘f:’ii the testimony was
3| given, T vasn't aware that this well was making water,
4 Hoyev‘e‘r, I would like to point out from the Big "6ign

5 Ete'sf“imony, that their 01l and

R

water productinn botn is
6| declining in this well, which 1 Suppose would indicate an

7 Aactive} water‘df;ive. | ,
It doesn't indicate the well 1g about to -go,»
o though, does 1t? ‘
loj A Well,I can appreéciate they do have an 'ec'énomic
11 | problem bn ha,uling water ffi'om_ that well, yes sir,

12f ‘ MR. UTZ ;s ‘Are therf: otl;ze: ‘que“stibns of fh‘e_}
13/ ‘;itneBS? | , | T =

1 MR. STEVENs: Yes, sir,

15 MR. UTZ: You may broceed. .

1  OROSS EXaMTRATTON

17 k

BY MR, STMS: | )

'@ Yon have Stated that this woulg be & likely
candidate ror secondary vrecqve'ry. Has Aflanﬁié ag‘tualvly
1nitiated any stugy . FR
a A No, sir, | v

Q- COﬁid "Sr'ou ‘Juét give g.n"jeé'tima;te of the usual:.
time 1t takes to initiate ® ety and get 1t unitizey for

4

24 secondary recovery?

ears! time,

NOIMK L S L,
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Q In your opiﬁ'i’dn > based on your knowledge or
these wells, 4o You think these wel1s Will st111 pe

her_e and not pluggeq out by that period?

3 A Our fwo wells which T have testifieq to wily
.5::0 be, They are of that .. they are produciﬂg g0od quan
E;‘g_ °f 011 now, and wi1j be -~ some of ne wells are may
,i: in the avea, ang the actual )!diéposition Of them two yesrs
§ from now,‘ I woulg pr’efer not to say, They may op may
‘ _ci; not, _
= o
> Q Presuming that a numper are, would yoy consider
g ’ that the fing would sti1y }'}gve Secondary recovery under-
. g -8 ta,king --,..preéuﬁi:lng, like I vsa.y, that & numbey of them ww
f; ;_:: A You“wourid h‘a.veh to 'inif.iate your study £ipgt
;g § :}’ And a Teasibili ty study is to de‘termine the economics
g g,f Based on that, the: decision woulq then be mage if 1teg
g g;’f E économical, and I vould certaihiy #sslune that 1t would be
g ) 3 § | undertaken | ’
§§§ Q Is this similar, in your experience, to the
~ 5 §; 19“ usual pilet secondary recovery Bystem, wherein g Secondary
5 g f,; 20 recovery system is initiateq on a very Small ‘seale and ir
g ;, fg Ay shows an effect, a gooq effect upon the rese'rvcizz_-, then
fg g 22 fhe pilot project is ex@ded?
§ g a8 A Tis has been done. e advisability op ,
,1"," gf ‘ _24’ pilot pro.ject using one well, one inJ’e‘otfo‘n well ig

25
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rmques"f;ioned by other experts other’than myself. I was

dftending a‘céuiée*in Midland just last week with

Doctor Ben Collins, and he said that in many cases it 1is

‘difficult to even ascertain when the fluid front gets to

the offuet wells in a onedwell pilot injection weil pilot
proJect.

Q  But 1t 1s a known practice, is that truet

A Yes, sir. It has been done, I said that.

ﬂ Q" Ard in your opinion, do they usually result

’1n ‘a lessened amount of 011 by the initiation of such‘pilot

proJect?
A In the pllot area, fhey“do. The rei&bh for

the pilot, ror any pilot is to determine uhether or

'not 1t e feasible to flood LR If 1t is, they then

go to fielddwide flooding 1n the other areas, and they

reduce the amount of fluid 1n the pilot area of they have

'Q  What amoﬁnt or%fétaiﬁfiuid didxyﬁu festify was
recovered from -- during February from Atlantic's Y
well on Unit 0 of Section 67 ¥
A That would be our Hondb‘B State Number One?

Q " Yes. | | _
A 5,436'barreié of oll, 1950'Mcp of Q?é: and 741
barrels of water. | | R

Q____Ihn:_3ngn_ngg;g_D__ggngiggzah;x_mgzgw_hgu_zhe
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‘1| amount that's proposed to be. in;]ected, is ths.t
A’ 2 correct? -;
& 3| A Yes, sir. ; |
| 4, o Q ' And you have testitiéd that the Atlantic ~
55’ 5| well in Unit K of Section 5 produces no water --
g“.j 6 A | That's vcorr'ect.
E"_“ 70 Q - 18 that correct?
. =
S 8 . A :‘Yes. |
= 9 i 'Q . In your opinion, and your Imowledge of Atlamtic's
E 10 operation, does Atlantic have an interasf 1n 1n,jection
-°=’ il ‘wells in the center of other fields in New Meuco or
Yg 2 12 | West Texas whereir, one well 1n the middle of the ’1e1d ﬁ o
:E’: g 3 1§ua;d as a salt water in,jection well a.nd surrounding ) .
_,53, g::j 14’ wells are- still producing, such as in the .La.rge; fields s
ggf 18 'nr the smaller rields, both areas?
?05 16 A T could not answer, not being familiar with
g o 17 | that. One doesn't come to mind in the c-nter of a field in
§ §§ 18 | New Mexico. | - o A
g 5 19 | | Q A;; right, o SR h o
3 §; 20 ) A But it doesn't mean we couldn't have one. " o
é: al MR, STEVENS: All right, no further questions.
o =+« ' P | . ‘
Egg 2 | MR. HINKLE: I might ask one more question. i
%;o B "0 MR, UTZ: ALl right, sir. i |
28 e J
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| 1 REDIRECT EXAYANATION |
o 2| BY MR, HINKLE:
E 3 Q - what is Atlantic Richfield doing with its produced
R : |
30 5 A We have a disposal “weli about two miles away from
;@3_ 6| here. I assume we are hauling 6i.:1r“water to 1t. B
= 7| . MR, HINKLE: That's all.
§ 2 MR UTZ: What's Big "6" dé‘ing’ with their
_ci; 9 '»)vater?\; g | ‘
g 0 MR, LeMAY: Trudking 1t at twenty-five eents
= 11| a varrel. I don't know where”it's going.
/2{5 12 MR. UTZ: You don't know where it's going?
A §° 13 xn. I.oMAY. No.
=11} ‘§§° 1 MR, UIZ: “Mr. Tweed, at the rate of a hundred
5 g;g 15| and thirty bvarrels a day, I believe was the rigure, : |
. ? f,'z 16 wasn't 1t? Yea.h, a hundred thirty, how long do you
0 ' § gg o anticipate 1t would take that volume of water to ‘have any
| ‘ | ’g §§ 18| efrect on either of your wells?
. g g';? "1?' A This wou'l.d Just be a guess, that -- oh, there's
) S gg g umif _this is a regular foms.tion, thcre's a possibility
I Lok 25 7| that 1t could channel. I don't know whether 1t would or
E ;:g 22| not. I rather suspect it wouldn't, If we didn't et a
E'] § ; 2 | channel through the pay itself, then I would suspect it
i § §§ 24| would be séméthing in the heighborhood} of three y;ars.
| : : ,
Ed
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over the hill, wouldn 't’ they?

,;decline curves on’ these uells s 1f wa

q

g Sy Exhibits Three and Four were mark‘ey
g 331~‘ for identificstion )

§ 3 1\1" Q (By Mr. Hinkle) Have you got another set here

§'§ 15| for them? : ‘ '
“ A Vel -.

?g 17 Q Tlﬁf;'s the only ones you've got? B ‘

385 18 A Fo, I'Ve got some more,

f§; | MR. HINKLE: fThat's a1) we have, ' |

§ (By Mr. Hinkle) Refer to Exhibits Three and 

A

A

Q
Four, and explain those to the Emminer?

The decline ig not great on them. I have the

NS

(By Mr. Hinkle) Woulq you like to produce

They are two Separate exhibits? , (,

*,.~1

Yes s sir

x!f

ﬁ"O:ne on each well?

'Ihere's one we -
.

MRHINKLE This would be Number 'mree".} -

( Where‘upon W u.ub-i.b hzcnriéid !

Let's ses, 1s Exnibit Three Hondo B State?
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precipitous decline in this well to date, and it would
be reasonabile to assume that it would be producing another

five or six years.

And Exhibit Four 1si§5r Ora Jackson Number One.

_Based on the decline rate that was established back in

'the period of 1967 to 1969, T would eotimate that we

,have anotnér four years or 1ife 1eft on this well.

MR, HINKLE: That's all.
o : RECROSS EXAMINATON

BY MR. UTZ: ‘

Q Mr. Tweed, dd‘yOufhéve any obiﬁion as to what
the secondary recovery pattern would be, or any
suggestions? |

A I would «~-
Q  The point in mind being we might Just be on

pattem, in your opinion?

A In all likelihood, I think we'd probably

finitiate a perimeter flood, periferal flood, in which case

it wouldn't be. | |
'MR. UTZ: Are there other questions?

s

MR, STEVENS: Yes,
'MR. UTZ: Mr. Stevens?

"RECROSS EXAMTINATION

BY MR. STEVENS: |
_Q _In your opinion, on this well in your Section 6,

- R
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is the fact %hit‘some water is being produced by that
well %nd 1t has a high production rate, ' ould this
be «w. Lould the fact that water is being produced be a
‘benefit to the well as opposed to your other well in
Section 5 where no water 1s being produced and the production
»18 much lower?

| A The only benefit -~ water doesn't really actually
#benefit you by being produced, If there’s a water drive,
‘it then would == you would be receiving benefits from it.
I think water drive in this area would he a periferal |
flood. T am not -- 1t is my opihioo that we do'not“have[
an active water drive in this reservoir,

“nempared with the Bough ¢

aQ This fieJd has be
production. Is 1t true -= you stated your wells are going
~to produce perhaps for rive or six years. Is 1t true that
‘there is a possibility that as time goes by, a well does
‘start'grOduoingﬂless’precipitously‘in‘fhevamount'of
production, that.it - it will'ﬁake == in the amount of
production it will make once it starts dropping rather
than being extended over a long period of time, such as
five or six years -

A Yes, this has occurrod in the Bough C.

Q Has it occurred in this field? -

AT can't say ‘for all the wells.» It hasn't, obv10u§1y,,

‘—in-these two wells that we are interested in, )
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Q You stated that you would prefer a perimeter
flood. Referring to the Applicent‘s Exhibit Number
Three, the wells on the perimeter, the donm-’-dip’ side, tha.t
18, of the field -- |

A Yes, sir.

QR -- all apparently are meking very 11tt1e oil, and

,_would presumably be the first candidate for‘plugging. “In

your opinion, woulaq they be:+here and available for perimeter
“$166d by the time you propose that a secondary recovery
unit can be organized?

A ‘There's a possibil;ty that they all would not be
there; |

Q rhet's ‘=< 1f ‘they were not available, a rive-spot
or pettern might be a better method, 13 thet correct?
‘”'7A It could‘be. Veld have to consider whether -- 1t
would have to be considered whether'you could step in another
Hrow end 8till have a perime%er, reelizing that some oil |
would be driven out here, some oil would be driven back
for the -- from these wells,‘regerdless of what pattern
you do use. Yoy could either side-step and heve a perimeter
flood or ‘on a five-spot I wouldn*t rule out a five~ |
spot, . v J

Q@  If you did have a five-spot, though, the present

iloeatlon ‘of- the Big e well proposed to be converted is an

WX v

_acnepj.g, hle_..,oce ' 11y

)
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1 bii*' ;H;'s acceptable, is that true?

2l A That's true. You would have a fifty-fifty

3| chance of it being 1tt into the pattern.

': 4 Q You &ould fi _the pattern around it, is that
. io ( 5| correct? '
=R 6 A T wouldn't state ‘that Wt this time. TI'd have %o
i : ‘
; 7| study 1t further to know for sure whether you could without 1
g 8 ,Fincurring some 1oss. .
_é" 9  MR. S‘J.'_ETENS: No'further questions.
g 10 MR. UTZ: A'é”a intter of fact, that would be in
= 11| the realm of accident 1f it happened that way, wouldn't
P, oelwe 4 )
%g 13 A W1l e |
ggg " MR, STE?ENS: I withdraw that last question. ’ K 5
g %’g 15 MR. UTZ: Are tkiérg other questidhé?
g i"g." MR, U2 'rhe\itness m&y."‘beﬂexeus’ed.f
e S > :
égg 18 . (Witness ej@used.) \ '
g g; 19 MR. UTZ: The cajée will be taken under advise-
g?% 2 MR. STEVENS: Ccould I make one statement, Mr. Examinexr?
': §§ 22_ MR. UTZ: Statements? I'm sorry.’ ” 1
§-: g? B MR STEVENS: I would like to ask the Commission
§ §§ 24 to take adminisﬂrative notice of ‘the many inside locations
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1] salt water -

There are many in the old Jalmat platform in

L
~

the Artesie-Lovington area. There are three recent cases

that are particulerly pertinent. Case 4153 1in the Bronco

< 4
: Em 5| Wolfcamp ﬂeld had an in,jection well on the wOlfeamp formation |
: E;_ 6 'comrerted to salt water. 'Ihere was a WOlfco.mp well one-halr B :
E‘j | mile north, northeast and another Wolfoamp well three-qus.rters
:;é }| miles southwest ” n ’
i? 9 MR, UTZ: What was the: esse number?
E 10 MR, srzvsns Case’ Number 4153, which 1s similar
® 1 to this, :
gg 12 A closer case, more similar, 18 Case Nmnber 11389,
?g © 13| the North Tulk field, where Tulk State requested tne
§ § § 14 in:jection - conversion to in,jection sta.tus of s well
g gg 15 )»which was boundeq: one 1oeation northeast and south with ! , -
? §§ 16 producers produeing out or- tbe same formation. The Commission
53 f;é' 17 | granteq conversion of the well to sa1t watez 1nJee tion.
§§§w A siightly dirrerent case wasthe B'TAtoase in'?the Co
§§§ 19 | yaEse Y. "the Stanolind Field, Number k469, wherein the
E: § g 2 pressure msintena.nce and salt wa.ter in,jection was grented
| f’g E in the same case. Tt wag something of pilot pro;jeot,u'ibut
%3 2 the net result was that a8 lot of pProduced salt water wes

; being re-in,jected into the same ° form..tion.~

24
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g o 1 MR. STEVENs: There was controversy on the

2| North M1k ca."sg.*

: f 3 MR, UTz: Which one was that?

5&;‘ | 4§ MR. STEVENS: Mi's 4389, There vas none m the
“’ 5 ”Broncowélre”a.ﬁb, a.:;@ I am not sure about the 'BT;A.'*.:'.;_se, T
S;_ e don't remember, but y ddn"t think there was. |

7 MR. LeMAY: There was none,
8 \ MR HINKLE Mr., Exaniiner, I am not familiagy

5
SN

-meier rs;

9 with‘:i:hose cases he's referred to, but I thiﬁk ‘that évery
0 ‘pool hasg to be eons:.der‘ed as g separate ént‘ity, you might

dearnley

S8, and these matters have to pe decided on the facts ang

12 circumstances of each individual cage,
¥l We have hag before, and T thin Atlantie

‘s 14 | hag réquested Pernission ang"

§§15 "‘f“‘iﬁjé‘ct salt water 1nt6—the same bj-od@éi
gg 16| 4¢ iwa,gi;:under entiz;iy" di 5
? ;é’ 17 pool',.\vili;ich" 1s not deple ’ &
5§§ 18 o Most of ‘the other c#s:és that have peep approved
g ?: }‘;,“-,’f have v?/)een cases where the pools have depleteq ‘éndv;lthe'wells
5 35 2 [ are on 2 stripper stage ang so f;rth |
g fg fa “ihtlanfic rR_i"‘chfieId has wells that ar
f :;g 22 !}tagg of proéuction, and as ‘the tegf‘imoﬁy sﬂwg, will sti1)
§§§ 23 rmin on‘:pi'odv.ici::lon, '
£ Y five years, apg 1t 1s
Fi
7 BALS
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‘becausedof-being a’ gas sclution drive pooi,'for secondary

recovery operation.
That's all I have._h

B

HMR UTZ T'd like to recall Mr. LeMay, you
may sit right where you are, for one more qunstion.

Would Big ?6" have other alternatives as an

| injection well in this pool?

‘MR.fLeHAY: Mr. Examiner, wq'hdve had the
‘problem of salt uater.diﬁposal from Big ”6" going over

At one time, through Mrs. Holder,

a period of two years.
their cases, but ataone;time she asked me to handle one
ﬁhéreﬁy they proposed to 1ﬁject salt water bétween‘ﬁhe
8 and 5 and the top, to cement in the production string,
wyichvwould include the Yabo-Yesoi! There's been a few
cgsé;’whereby this éombination was granted and the water
has been treated. | :

They ‘ebandoned - they dismissed that case, or tne
00mmission dismissed it on their request.

The salt water disposal in the field has begn ,

a problem, and a big economic problem with them over;ﬁany

years. a W

I have had similar experience with Mr. Reed,

and Charlie Reed and Don Stevens,in Roswell with salt water

R
[Pl
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13

re

none of theni have ever got to’ the economiexpoint where
they felt they could do it economically because their
production, not 1ike Ablantic 's, 1s very poor.

I do know tha.t some of the wells that weren't
cemdide.tes before," like the Reed and stevens well, when

they drop, they do drop, they go fast.r I don't ‘have. exhibits

to support this, put T think the decline curves will show _

‘that thesewells wiil reach their marginal 1imi '8 ‘very

quickly and they are plugging them out or they will ‘be ﬁlugging
them out. N : |

So in arigwer to your question, I don""'}t' have an
eccepta.ble a.lternative. I do know its been kicked a.round |

a lot by a let of opera.tors , BO Big g 1s ,just saying,

‘well, th:ls well isn't going to be economical to us a.ny
'more, it would be a cheap and hopefully beneficia.l Wa.y |
“to get rid cfthe water and maybe keep sume of the pressure'

in the field, a.nd that's why it was proposed.

MR, UTZ: Well, like the Reed and Stevens well

to the south == |
A‘ Yeah, they have been ta.lking, Reed and Steveno:
over a period of time. 1 made some eltermte suggestions

g , bl 5
ﬁf’,t v were vetoed beca.use of economic reasons by Big 6" and

'14's their money, 80 1 ebide by their wishes.

MR, UTZ: 1 am sure you do.




3T

I don't want to. Tt7s o problem in the field.

; . | :
- 2 MR, UTZ: I'd recall Mr. qweed for another question

s
< 3| also.

5 4 : Would another location in the-field be acceptable

2 s|te Atlantic?

& 7 R, TWEED: a2 pavs not talked to our management

y | about it, ‘but»MI"d o= T don't think that an end location

dearniey-meief {

g | would be —- would i)é%'iiﬁ;b.éééﬁ;aﬁie%: wa. 1 think that we

9 | woull accepl a.n and location. As I sald, I do no‘t"hb.vél

10 | our management approval, but I would anticipate ==

12 1oca¥ion‘?

18 \R. TWEED: Any -- either One of the two wells

14 | '4n sestion 8 ér the southeastern nost well in gection T:

i ¥

o

15 é.hdspeciifiééily the ~= pe what, ngh of Section 8.

16 | That's ng," or the goutherlymost well down here.

i

AT ’ MR.UTZ~ Are there other queStions"of this

W it
ﬁ : 33 18| witness?
v e
: g; 19 You may be excused again.
e 4 - : .
Nu b .
i Pl VR, TWEED: Thank you.

p

-z @B WS -

A
L]

¢

<3 ,, g

o 2 ‘ (Witness excused. )
<

e '

22 - . STEVENS: Mr. Examine® could T ask one move

o
SPECIALITING IN: DEPOSITIONS HEARINGS, STATEMEN

%

(L

0.z -

3 o N

33 B question of M. LeMay?
28 | |

24 s MR UTZ: Yeah,ie'.»ll‘let you re-open the case

N

Ny
v

- 7 v

S
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1 | MR, STEVENS: Mr. LeMay, in your 6p1nion, based

2| on your krowledge of Big "6's" operations, if this application
3| 18 not gra.ntéd, do you think ﬁig "é" Di-ill:lng Company would |
4 plug the well, the subJect well, making 1t unavailable for

~‘s aeconda.ry recovery in the future? '

6 I.eMY- It's a short matter of time before | g N
ki they would, because extrapilating from the curve on the
» 8 produ'c'fiion figure on that well, when it gets dov’r’n'»*below
9| eight hundred barrels a month with the:l;igh water, in my L

10| opinion it would be non-comercial. (;ﬁ's close to the

n non-commereul time right now, and 145 pro;jecting this a

~

month or two, I imagine by the time the Commission nakes
18| 1ts dectaton, they wiil have taken this into consideration, |

the fact that it is going down It 1s not going to go up.

[N
e 3

[y
0N

MR. STEVENS: No further questions.

[ 3

MR, UTZ: You may be excused.

|
-3

(Witness excused.)

N
Qo

MR. UTZ: - The case will be taken under advisement.

s

we_fll have a short recess,

8

(short recess.)

» »
[N -

w
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3| WILLIAM J. LeMAY | |

s 4 pirect Examination by Mr. Stevens -
vl ' , ~ _ .

£ : 8 Cross Examimtion by Mr. Utz ’ 13
&6 cross Examination by Mp. Hinkle a6

! 7 | JERRY TWEED
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"Diréc‘t Examination by Mr. Hinkle L 7]
9 " cross mination by Mr. Utz SN e

10} . Cross Examination by Mr. Stevens | 23

dearnley
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
= R s 88
COUNTY OF McKINLEY )

1, Jerry Martinez, court Reportér in andfor th

i

County of McKinley, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify

th&t'the foregoing and attached Transeript of Hearing berore

the New Mexico 011'anservatioﬁ'COmmissibg was reported by

me and’ that fhé game 1s a true and correct record of the,éa;d

proceedinigs, to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

3
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ocket*No 9 71

DOCKET: . EXAMIN 33 vmw\r T EEDNESDAY o Aoy, 28, 1971 .

9 A.M. = OIL CONSERVATION COMKISSTON SOIFE, '-QENGF RCOM, R S
NP3 FE, NEW \1,5.7100 :

STATE LAND OSFICE BU LLRINE - SBWPA RE, L

d\;\

‘The follcw1ng cases will be kea"ﬂ efore Elyis &, Utz, anminer,-or
Danlel S. Nuttel, Alternate Exoriner s ’ ' )

CASE 43525«‘1Rer°ned) annt*?ueo :rox the April 14, 1971 hearlng.v ThlS
c-asa will 2dain he conti 2d_ = .to _the May 19, 1971 hearlng. :

--—--—..._.-- (Sl i

:

-In the matiey of u¢sc 4352 belng reopaned. by the oll\COnserva-
tion Comm1s51on upon- its own norﬁou to que all interested ,
persons an’ opno;ian*»; Lo ap edr and present evidenoe’ as to ? B 1
whether the Dovblie L—““oen 2nd Suble-Queen. Pools,* chaves i = .
County, New Mexico, ave in fact separate reservoirs or’ one ;

SR - eommor; - resevvo:r Fur:her, inthe evernt: it is- und: tHat” the

fE el A two ‘podls conprise. ohe  comnon rese;v01r,,the Comm1s31on will o

l@anmﬁwa_ congider ths ‘adontion of . Special - ruleSQandﬂregulatlonS to N

o prow1de for the cla331fzcarion of ol and: ‘gas wells, spacing

g {and well docation - ‘reguicsments for- o'l“and”gas wells, and s

sorin ‘an allocatlon formcle forx: w~thucawals from fthe gas wells and

_p,meVﬂu«H, 011 wells.».

SO
QU

f
i
;51

qu;wcASE ggg AppthQthl cof ‘Texas Pacific 0)1 COmpany, Inc.,.fdﬁwgherre— §_ : -

5 - «dedlcatiOﬁ of acroage,;. Leg Countiy; Nem‘Nexrco. Applicant, ; ' :

: 5 et Fee e, ~in the above~-styleq cduse, seeks ths redeJ:éatlon of 3 16 : B

A Dongn e o acre non-standard  cas- proration unie incthe Jslmat Gasipool : ,
‘ R comprlslng the SE/4 of ectlon 31 <Township' 25 South Rénge v

RS E TN
T oy =37 East, Lea Coanty, bew Mewico, to its: Legal W 1 "1 .
o and -2, locat ed,. respeot~vv]y,;Ln ‘Units 2 nq, Iaof“savd ‘Section Y
31, ApplqunL tqr her: seeks ‘avthority: +o pfuuuce the .allow- ey
: able assigned to vaid. unit from e:thet of Sdld wells in, any ,
- - G proportlon, T TRGAS T pEEn wnsn ©
' anOnds o

“a,gASE‘ASZA_: Apo lGBthUwOf Texaoo Inu. fom 'elnstatement of cancelled

4 underproauctnun, Lea County, Nevz; Mex1co Nppllcant in the
5 iy abovesstyled ‘Gauze, weaks an cxceptlon to ‘the general Fules
- ,pgy,t, ~and’ regulations for ‘the prorated gas pools- of's theastern
'Ky}fﬁmﬂ,v:@ :New~MeX1co Lo permit the reinstatement of ‘accumulated under-
~ production. cancelled io“ 1Ls Bllnobmy “AY Federal (NCT—l) '
Well No, 2 Joca“nd i Unit T, gaetion 31, Township 23 South,

‘Range. 37 rast, Ualmat bns 004l Lea:. Courty,.New ‘Medigo,.

(o

B R TN

T ASE 4525- Appllcatlon oF- Wolfeon Ol' Cvmpdny for a non-standard gas
© proration unit, faa County, New Mexico. “Applicant, in the |

mw;;\;¢~w,- P ahnve~dtv} ed cause, geaks approval gey a 280-acre non—standard
L gas proration vnit comn"sxng the Sw/d, 8/2 NW/4, and NE/4
NW/4 of “Sention 20, Township 22 Sﬁlun Range 36 East, Jalmat
GdS Pool, Lea Covﬂty, Naw Mexico, to e dedicated to its

i
o3
i

e

Shlird

%

PSS L g
N
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, | A | Y
Examiner Hearing - Aprid 28, 1971 Docket No. 9-71
~2- : e

v : N ; . | i il . ' ‘- :}-«\\VE
'y citiss~Pederal Well No. 1 logated 2310‘Eéetﬁfrom,thg\

Sputh lihe and.380 feet pnom the West line &f said seation
55 . , . | ;

CASE 4526: A,Appliﬂatiénrof pennzdil United, Inc.. for tHe qfeatidn'of ;
T a new pool and psomdigétibn»bf special prl\rUles,fReosevelt

countyy'Néﬁfﬂgxiéb“ ‘Applicant, in Ehe*ﬁbdﬁg—éiyléd c£ﬁse,

. , S O
S SRSy S S AN

séeksthg;cyéaﬁicn'pf“a”ﬁew”pdol>f§p the;pfédQCEidp*bfwgaé
. ‘from the S4A Andres formation for /its superior State Well

No, 1 located in Unit L of Seetidu 8, Township 7 Seuth,

 ‘Range 35 Easy, RGOsevéit,C¢ﬁhty;,}?ﬁ5Mexigpg;éﬁa for the
promulgation of speqiélfrules‘théﬁéférr inaliiding’ a provi-
sion for 320—acre spading unitsa

CASE~4527: ,Apﬁlidatiéﬁkbf'éfg'WG“ Drilling company for salt‘wﬁteQ‘ ;
‘ . aisposal, Lea County, New Meiiﬁb.”‘App;icant,~fﬁ‘the?ébove;
styled cause, seeks auknority to dispose |

_ of produced salt
‘watgr‘ihbg"ﬁhexeéhe springs formation jn- the interval from
. 10,062 feet to 10,119 feet-in”itsfora‘JaQEQOn "A" Well No.
ST TRNUEI L 1 located in Unit M of Section 5, Township 19 South, Range
35 East, Scharb-Bone Springs pool, Lea County, New Mexico .

‘ RN s o
e e A o e - 250
e

to order No. R-3221, as amended, Eddy County, New Mexico. i
‘Applicant, in thé above-styled cause, seeks an exceptionto
: ohde:*no;fR—éiihilas ﬁmehdédytofdig QSeféﬁfwaten.pfodﬁééd;;M
~“py its Coppedge Well No. 1-C locatéd in Unit H of Section 5,
qunship?}8‘squth;fkange 30,East,'LOOO“H?lISLGﬁaYBﬁfg+San
-Andres'Péﬁl,:Eadyigd&nﬂy,‘New Mexico, in an unlined pit in
the viginity oF said well. o . oo

- CASE 4528 Applid@tidn of FrankKin, Aston & Fair. Ino., for an excéption

R CASE 4529: Applidétion‘bf'El,Pasé Natural Gas Gompdny for 320-acre
St L spaging, . Eddy ngﬂtym'New:MeXico, ‘Applicant, in the abeve- | X
L S : aﬁylédfbadsg,-seéks#3207abfe spacing fov the Grayburg-Atoka - ﬂ v

X I ' Gas Pool, Eddy Copty, New Mexico. . Said ‘pool, was created |

-4 o . ‘prior tofﬁﬁnéyL;71964}'and‘ﬁhefefdﬁéfis‘ﬂot Automatically
S - :eLigible f6r'320nad§e spading. In the absehce,bf'evidénce
g i .- to the dontrary., 3J0-aocre spacing wiidld. be established for
S SRR the pool. ) o . _ ‘

CASE 4530: Appligation of Aroco bnodubﬁién"COMpaﬁy‘for‘ddeéhare“’
EEAE R ‘ ' _commingling, Lea Counby,'New Mexico:1JAppLioahb,ffn the
Rt e above-styled cause, sesks authority to ‘commingle oil produc-
' tion from the Blinebry dnd Drinkard Pools in the well-bore
‘of its Southland Royalty "A" Well No. 2,72 triple completion,
. located in Unit B of saction 9, Township 21 South, Range 37
East, Lea Colnty, New Mexico.
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CASE 4518:

‘Bxaminer Hearing - Apzil 28, 1971

‘Docket No. 9=71

g

(Readvertlsed)

- .{ : Q.é—.SE 4533:

71n Townshlp 25 SouLh Ranée 33 East

“and Wolfcamp fermations within one mile of the Red Hills

'CASE 4531:

 Lea County, ‘New Mexico, for the”proratlon perlod from

- of cancelled undey prceduction and reclasszflcatlon ‘of

" above-styled cavse, seeks an exdeption to the general rules

~for the following wellss Gillully "B" Fed., No. 3, in Unit

Appll ‘ation of American’ ‘Quasar Petroléum Company of New
Mexico for a unit agreement and unorthodox gas well locatlon,

Lea County, New Nex1 P Appllﬂant, 1n the’ above-styled

F-dc::l and fee lands
, Lea County, New Mexico. |
Appllcant ‘further seeks authority to drill an exploratory !
gas well at an unorthodox lccation 660 feet from the North

line snd 760 feet from the Edst line of Sect: ,
Township and Rangs, to test the Devonian,’ Pennsylva an,

Field. In the absence of objectlon an order: will: “issue
based upcn testlmowy raceived in this case on March 31, 1971.

Appllcatlon of Haneon 0il COmpany for salt water dlsposal,
Eddy County, New Mex1oo, Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks authorlty to dispose of produced salt water

by injection into the \Jelaware formation ‘in the open~hole
interval from 4192 t:o 4197 feet in 1ts“Hanson ‘Federal Well
No. 11 located 990 feet from the North line and 1650 feet
from: ‘the West lxne off Section 25, Toanhip 26 - Honth, Rarige
31 Eas’, North: dason-Delaware Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Appllcatlon ‘of Atlantxc Rlchfleld Company for the: ass;gnment
of gas allowable, Lea County, New Mexloo._ Appllcant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks the ass1gnment of gas allowable
to its Phillips ""A" Well No. 9, located ) feet from the
South line and - 660 feet from the West w¥ofSection 31,
_Townshlp 19 South, Range 37 East, Monument-McKee Gas Fool,

[ -

July 1, 1970, through December 31, 1970, and for Janu&ry .
‘and February,,l97l. Said well was’ completed AinMMarch, 1971, |
as a twin replacement well for applicant's Phllllps "an

Well No, 8- which ceased produc¢ing in 1989 and after extendive
and uneuscessful workover operations was abandoned in
January, 1971, :

‘Applloitlon of Amcoo Production: Company fox relnstatemert
three wells, Lea County, New Mskico, Applicant, in the

for prorated gas peels in Southeast New Mexico to permit the
neinstatement of underproduction cancelléd January 1, 1971,

N of ssetion 33, Powaship 20 South, Range 37 East, Eumont




' CASE 4534 Appllcatlon of Uc; nE
gas proraticn unit, Lea Cc¢ waty, New Mexias. Appllcant, in the

3CXSE 45§5g.

Pool; Gillully Fed. Gas o, Neo 4, in Unit B of Seotion
24, Township 20 Scuth, Range 36 Essk, Bwront Pool; and
State "C" Tr. 12 No¢. 4, in Unit ¥ of Senticn 16, Township
21 south, Range 37 Esst:, Blinebry ) LTI Apr?xc?nk further
séeks the reclassificabtion £z ‘

‘of the dforeSdld G321y “B" red, No. 3, ,nd fhe Owen'"B“
"Fed. No. 2 in Unit B ﬂ"SaC .ien 34 and the Southland Royalty
up ' [ zakion 9, ‘both in wownship 31 South.

nF"1qu; ﬂvmp.ny for a non-standard
,»above—ét&led cause, seaks approvel of 2 16C-aure non—standard
gas- proratlon“”‘lt in the Elinebry Cas 1001 cnn31stﬁng of the
N/2 sw/4, ”SE/4 §W/4, =nd SW/4 SE/4 of Section 21, Township 21
South, Range 37 Eust, Lea C@uzty, Ndw Mex1ao, to be a951gned
 jo1”tly ‘to its Wantz Wells Neg., 8 and L1 lon ated in’ Unlts 0
‘apdf‘ respectlvely ui 116 wCGtLUn, oy, in the alternatlve,
" for the’ reallecatlon of adois agm between’ the two wells so ‘@s to
’a331gn 40—a01es to Well Ne. 21 znd 120~acres to Well No. 8.

rApplicaflon of Ccnt*rnnvﬁl 01l Crmbany ‘for dawn—hole

styledicause, seﬂks autherity o o-mmlnql Monument-Tubb ‘and

'Welr ‘Drinkard oil pr¢daotaon in the well-bere of its SEMU Well

 No. 70, 1egated in tnit I of Seckion 15, Tuwnshlp 20 South
Range 37 East, Led Cnmwhy, Naw MexXido.,

ng, Lea Cuunty, New Mexiro. Appllcent, in the above- .

JENT- RO FARCIN AR
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: v GOVERNOR
. , R } ; BRUCE KING
L OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION  CHAIRMAN
' LAND COMMISSIONER

STATE OF NEW MEXICO AND Coutassion
P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE N MEMBER
87501 e
o |  STATE GEOLOGIST
oo u : A L.PORTER, JR
May 13, 1971 SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

Re: Case No. . 4527

Mr. Donald S. Stevens

B McDexrmott, Connelly & Stevens ‘Order No. p_a14s o
Attorneys at Law Applicant:
Post Office Box 19Q4 o B o
Santa Fe, New Mexico 'BIG "6" DRILLING COMPANY
Déar Sir: y - i »

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

; Very truly yours;
A. L. PORTER, Jr.
“ ‘Secretary-Director &2 )
ALP/ir
'»COPy“df order also sent to:
Hobbs 0CC___ X
Artesia OCC
Aztec 0CC 1
‘other. " Mr. Clarence Hinkle and , 1
- State Engineer Office :
Santa Fe, Neju} Mexico , : : g
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I8 THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

‘ couaiaQIon OF NEW MEXICO FOR

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
'OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO-

CALLBD BY THE OXIL CONSERVATION

THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO, 4527

‘. Order No. R-4145

APPLICATION OF BIG "6" DRILLING
COMPANY FOR SALT WATER DISPOSAL,

{|uEA county, NEw MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

A zgg gggg;ssxoun

This cause came on for hoaring at 9 a.m. on Ap:il 28, 1971,
at santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Elvis A, Utz.

NOW, on this 13th day of. th. 1971, the COuaiaaion. a

‘iquorum being present, having considered the testimony, the

record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully
advised in the premises,

. EDDSs
(1) That due public “iétice having been qiven as required

|iby law, the' Commission has jurisdiction of this’ cause and the
subject matter therecf, :

: (2) That the applicant, Biq '6‘ Drii ling Conipany, seeks
authoriey to utilize its Ora Jackson "A" Well No, 1, located in

Junit M of Bection 5, ‘Township 19 South, Range 35 East, NMPM,

Scharb:Bone Springs Pool, lLea ccunty, New Mexico, to dispose of
produced salt water into tha Bone Springs formation in the
pcrforatcd 1nterva1 from 10, 062 teot to 10,119 feet,

(3) That in February, 1971. the subject well ptoduccd 863
barrels cof oil..

: (4) That diagoual offset wells to the subject wnll produced
£xom 1456 to 2488 barrels of oil during the month of February,
1971,




e, P
CASE No., 4527
Order No, R-4145

(5) That these are racoverable reserves of oil and gas in
that rection of the Bone Springs formation wherein applicant
proposes to dicnoae produced ualt water.

aforasaid section cf the Bone Springs ‘formation at the sit& of

llthe above-described Well No, 1 could result in the drownifg out

of said section and thereby cauge the aforesaid reserves to
become unrecoverable, thus causing waste and a violntion of
corraiativc rights. . o N

(7) That the subjoct application should be g gi g.
IT ;g gggaxrogg OEQEREDs ‘ '
(1) ‘That the subject application is horeby gg, &,

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

{lentry of such further ordors as the COmmiasion may deem neces. «Xy.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year heroinahovo
designated. _ , : :

L2

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
’ BRVATION COHNISSION

Ao L. Poniﬁ“f Jr., uduber & Secretary

(6) That the dilpo-al of produced salt water: into the B
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BEFORé“%iAMtNER Utz |
OiL CONSERVATION (.JMMlbblus
EXHIBIT NO.
CASE No. (/ 622 ]

Case No. 4527

- PRODUCTION REPORT \

,::y INJECTION wELL.c ,.:..,-,»..7 ....... e

} E’JKEWE‘LL‘ R Big 6 Drilling Co. " = "OraJackson A~~~ Big 6 Dnllmg Co. - Ora Jackson A

.........................

o lUNITNO, WM59s3sE o o] 9cg 195 3sE

" ’;FIELD" g S¢harb Bone Springs ] Scharb Bone Springs

" /ACCUM. TO: 1-1-70 /267,491 bbls Oil = ﬁq-m 140,461 bbIs O~

f “ BBLS I .Bals-lMCF | LS M N

_ou WATR } cas - lloin f wateri| - GAs
f'liJANUARY L )2 ] os0 vass Gl s | ol a7

 lremusey -l 2 fsue0 ) |

marcH ) o232 Jauss ) vare |l sec ] L ] 2

TIARRIL | v, 987 H 3,185 1 1,388 || 437

1,93 .| 3,150 1,342 431

1,590 f2zso Y voa7 |l 770

s uy 1,861 | 2,800 . 1,290 Y| 409

Y
c
Z
m

' laucust 1,90 § 3495 o 1405 Noaie

fseeremse d vsso | osuast . | e jf et

SR ocrosen * 1,643 | 2875 §oviess” || 7T

C - Cofvovemsm | 1es3 | 2,825 X sst |l 33

RN WA A SIS 5 T e 1 et R s

WA AT,

‘ qmow Jad J?.}DM JC‘ Squ 00}_ unyg SSé‘ SB;‘DUJ IBM

“{DECEMBR - .| 1,629 3,545 922 357

Lanuary. b n2es |ess. b oo || 22 b o e

" {FEBRUARY ° 1. s -’1'4007 T 189 IR v

SRt 171 I Laee v [

i montHiy Total | 2464 | 40,100 13,794 || 6,513 | 533

e T SSee N - |14, 974 o
C e e TOTAL ACCUM. TOr | SR w;asﬁ\’ 2 B ﬁq‘ - e
' -f,,.".3r : T ’ 4

PN RS e R e s e i e



Case No, 4527

DIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH
of Proposed Water Injection

‘Exhibit No. 5

-

Bi.g "6" Drilling company
.0rs Jackson A No. 1

660 FSL & 6601 FWL

SOOo 5, 'l‘198, R35E
Scharb Bone Springs Pool
Lel. COunty, New Mexico

[

AN 13 3/8" casing @ 398

R

\\‘8 5/8n casing @ 3?89‘i7306%é£5-7

~—7'7/8" hole

+|—|——2 3/8" tubing.

——

Bone Springs’

- Ré ——Baker Model R Paskist & e

Calculated top cemont 9500
C

)

Perfs 10,062-119

d

Total Depth 10,1

PBTD 10 135

//h 1/2n
166~

aing @ 10,165 w/150 8X

w/450 ex :




i3

Ol d?elho’cta ch‘i gaa Services
Hﬂ!l. 'N:WC:EX;’:; 88240

March 25, 1971 e ,
PHONE NUNBERS

:, A93-3737 ¢ 3932017

W, L. SMITH, DwNER

i o Py ~)
State of New Mexico ( e %5 Q | /

01 Conserva.t:.on Commissmn .
PO Box: <088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Gentl emen :

In accordance with Rule 1.:.03, appllcation ‘Ag hereby ‘made on behalf of B:Lg npHt '
‘Drilling Company for an aring before the 0il Conservation. Connnssion : :
“for the purpose ‘of presenting evidence to o ommission approval to_dispose L . ‘
of produced o1l ‘field brine by injectlon into ‘the Bone Spr].ngs formation. o A

; Applicant, prOposes to convert’ its Ora. Jacks
the South 1ine and 660 feet from the West Te o

. : a Lo w7 New 1 co o a salt water
~dIsposa ater to be 1injec e lower Bone ~rlngs interval 10,062
to 10,119 feet through 2 3/8" plastic 11ned tubing with a Baker l{odel VR packerf,
set at approximately 9000 feet.

Vbt ae Y

Water to be so disposed will consist of a.pproximotely 125 to 130 barrels per 5
.day,y produced from apﬁllca.nts four remaining wells :.n the Scharb Bone Springs

Pool. , ‘ R e

bt P A

ihterested parties who have thia' day been furnished a copy of this applma.tion)

EIL LIRS

Atlantlc Richfield Compa,ny, Box 352 5 »Mldland, Texas 79701 v ‘ S
Gulf 041 Corporation, ‘Box 670, Hopt éw Hexico 88240 ,

Hondo 0il and ‘Gas- Company *'Box 1000, wel.L "“New,}fexico 88201

Humble 0il and Refining Co mpany; : ‘Box 1600, f;o , New Mexico 88201

R, E. Lawson, Jre, ‘Box lh63 , Midldhd, Texas 7
Marathon Oil Coxrpany, Box 552, Midland, Texas 79701 ¢ '

“Pennzoil United, ‘Incs, Wall Towers. West Bldg:, M:Ldland, Texas 79701

Charlés B. Reads, Box 2126, ‘Roswell, New Mexico 8801 . » ,

Standard 01l Company ‘of Texas, Box 1660, Midland, Texas 79701 ; o
United States ‘Smelting, Refining & Mining Company, “Box 1877, Midland, “Texas 79701

‘Yours very truly,
_OIL REPORTS AND GAS SERVICES, INC.

- 'UD' 3 Holler
Agent, B1g ngu Drilling Company

DH]as o . R " ' - DQ(.H:‘ W\Kw

ST i | "%*/.4;]/

B e L




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW -MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF ‘THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
"THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 4527
P A
Order No.,,R—: /Zé Z g
» APPLICATION OF BIG "6“ DRILLING - L) )
it FOR SALT WATER DISPOSAL, rf:f‘iT g

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

/

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

" BY THE COMMISSION:

. This ‘cause came on for hearing at 9 a:m. On Aprll 28 {‘19415
‘at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examlner Elvis A, Utz e

NOW, on this o day of , MaY - 19 7l the Comm15s1on, a

f}and the recommendatlons of the Examlner, and being fully adv1séd e
‘in’ the ‘premises, ‘

.‘} .
Fef

i
Ees

FIﬁDS:

g

(1) That due publlc nétice hav1ng been. glven as reguired by
- law, the Commf331on ‘has Jurlsdlctlon of this cause and the subJect(
matter thereof, . :

(2) That the appllcant Big "6 Drllllng Company, seeks

o
authority to utilize its Ora Jackson "A" Well No. 1, located ihy

Unit M of Section 5, Township 19 South, Range 35 East, NMPM,

Scharb-Bone ‘Springs Pool, Lea County,‘New Mexico, to dlspose of

produced salt water lnto the Bone Sprlngs formatlon ‘in the

perforated interval from 10, ‘062 feet to 10 119 feet

(3) That in Febiuazmy,” 1971 the subject well produced 863

barrels of oil.
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CASE NO. 4527
Order No. R-

(4) ‘That diagonal offset wells tG the subject well préﬁuced
£rom 1456 to 2488 barrels of oil during the month of February,
1971.

(5) That these are recoverable reserves of oil and gas in

that sectlon of the Bone Springs formatlon whereln appllcant

proposes to dispose producedﬂsalt water.

R
;‘-x G

_HIG) That the dlsposal of: proauced salt ‘water into the

aforesald section' of the Bone' Sprlngs formation at the site of

the'above-describéd Well No. wourd result in the drowning:

out of said section aﬁdﬁthéféby,cauSe the aforesaid reserves to

Ry

become Wirecoverable, thus causing waste and a violation of

|leorrelative rights.

i

(7) That the “subject appllcaflon should ‘be ‘denied.

IT iS‘THEREFORE'ORDERED: |

(1) That the subjéct appliéétion~is he#eby‘denied,

(2) Thét jurisdiction of this“éﬁése-is retaiﬁéd for ﬁhe
entry of éﬁéﬁ'furfﬁer orders as the CdﬁmiSSioﬁ‘méy;deem'neéessary.

1

designated.

‘DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

(s o g e

AR T T AL N
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1971
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Case 4527

SCHARB FIELD STRUCTURE MAP
‘ Datum: Top\Scharb Ls.
* C.l.t 50 feet

roposed Sqlt Water Dlsposal Well
ed below 10,000' - ,
+Bone Springs Production

oS eWells d

5

e ' L WIlIIum J. LeMoy - Geologlst

. e e c.

Exhibit No.2

il smtoaa o B e s et




